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MARKET OVERTON : ' CHAS-56
(Mulberry Grove) '

#73  Descriptiont

Market Overton is located about 125 feet from the south side of
Maryland Route 210, approximately eight-tenths of a mile east
of the intersection of Routes 210 and 227 at Bryan's Road and about
one-half mile west of the Prince Georges county line. Although the
overall plan and interior trim of the house is characteristic of
the mid and late-nineteenth century, the house, or at least a part
of it, is believed to have been built before 1820, possibly as early
as circa 1800,

The existing house is a two-story frame structure with a single
exterior chimney at each end. Facing north, the principal facade
is three bays in width. At the first floor level is a centered
door flanked by two windows of six-over-six sash. Directly above
and aligned with the openings below are three second floor windows,
also of six-over-six sash. The same fenestration and door location
is repeated on the opposite side of the house, which also has a
one story, shed-roofed porch extending the full width of this eleva-
tion. At the west end of the house stands a centered brick chimney
that was built within the last decade and replaced an earlier chimney
with stepped shoulders and free-standing stack. At the east end of
the house, positioned to the right of center, is a second, smaller
chimney also with stepped shoulders and free-standing stack. To the
left of this chimney is a one story, one bay frame addition built
in this century. Althouagh the entire extericr ¢f tho house has
been covered by aluminum siding, the north, front door retains a
simple but attractive, mid-nineteenth century, Greek Revival-style
entablature with pilasters. A wide facia board below the projecting
eaves on both sides and the ends of the building is another basically
mid-nineteenth century feature,

The first floor room configuration consists cf a centered stair
hall with two rooms on the east side and a single large parlor on
the west. The second floor has a three-quarter hall with a small room
at the north end, one bedroom and a smail storage room to the east of
the hall and two bedrooms on the west side. Much of the first and
second floor trim framing the doors and windows, generally of one-
piece molded boards with roundels in the upper corners, is typical
of the circa 1840-1870 period; however, there are a few features of
earlier date, the most notable being a simple but attractive Federal-
style mantle in the northeast first floor room, the trim framing a
batten door opening into the west parlor from the north end of the
hall, two large case ("carpenter") locks, and the randcm width, yvellow
pPine flooring in the second floor rooms. Another early feature is
the mantle of the west parlor; however, since it employs a combina-
tion of late-Georgian and early-Federal motifs and has no relationship
to any of the other early woodwork in the house, it is conceivable that
it_is not an original feature. The stair, which rises in a single
fllght to the second floor along the west wall of the hall, is of a
type typical of the very late nineteenth century. The balustrade,
and seams in the flooring at the south end of the stairwell at the
second floor level,suggest that the stair might have been altered from
its original appearance.
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Since there is no part of the framing sufficiently exposed to
accurately trace the evolution of the house, any opinions regarding
the changes that have occured since its original construction date
would be largely based on conjecture. Nevertheless, interior and
exterior features suggest that the house was initially a one story,
side hall - double parlor structure with two exterior chimneys at
the east end. Traces of plaster on the south side of the existing
east chimney,and the presence of a narrow window to the right of the
fireplace in the northeast room,indicate that the two chimneys
were probably once joined by one story pent closet. It would appear
that in the mid-nineteenth century, probably between 1840 and 1860,
the house was enlarged by adding the existing west parlor and raising
the entire house to two storys. It would have been at this time
that most of the existing interior woodwork was installed.

On a small knoll several hundred feet west-southwest of the
house is a small, private family cemetery. Buried here are various
members of the family that owned the property throughout the
nineteen*h century. There are presently eight headstones of varying
designs, although several depressions in the ground suggest the
possibility that there are other graves for which stones do not
survive., Those buried in the cemetery include:

1, Rev.: Simcn Wilmer. Died 1840.

2., James Norris Tubman. Died 1843,

3. Magruder D, Tubman. Died 1859,

4, George Magruder Tubman. Died 1835.
5. Elizabeth Bryan Dement. Died 1826.
6, William Dement. Died 1820.

7. Richard Dement. Died 1843.

8. Mary Eleanor Wilmer. Died 1866,
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(Mulberry Grove) ‘

#83 Statement of Significancet

Market Overton, a two=-story, three-bay, frame farmhouse, probably
began as a somewhat smaller structure built between 1794 and 1815
that was subsequently enlarged and completely remodeled in the mid-
nineteenth century. While most of the existing interior and exterior
detailing is of basic Greek Revival styling, some early features
remain, including a simple but attractive Federal-style mantle,
some early hardware, and wide, yellow pine flooring in the second
floor bedrooms. There are presently two exterior chimneys, one at
each end of the house. The centered west end chimney is a modern
replacement of a former chimney of similar design. The off-centered
east chimney is one of a pair that formerly stood at this end of
the house and which were connected at the base by a one story pent.
On a small knoll about 200 feet southwest of the house is a private
cemetery containing an interesting collection of headstones of
various designs. The members of the Dement and Tubman family buried
here owned the property from 1794 until the end of the nineteenth
century.

Market Overton derives its name from a 1663 proprietary grant to
Zachary Wade for 1,200 acres which he named Market Overton. Owner-
ship of most of the land contained within the original survey
continued in the Wade and related families throughout the late-
seventeenth and the eighteenth centuries, usually passed between
various members of the family through inheritance.

In 1794, William Dement, born in 1751 and the son of John Dement,
bought 265 acres of Market Overton from John McConchie, Mary Stone
Jones, Gerard FowKe and Margery Fowke, for 263 pounds sterling.2
(Although the means by which the grantors came to own the 265 acres
is not known, it was probably through an inheritance. Since one of
the individuals named bore the name Stone, it is possible that the
two women were sisters and members of the Stone family. John Mc-
Conchie conceivably had an interest in the property in right of his
wife, also named Stone and possibly a third sister since deceased.
The theory is that the property descenced to the three Stone sisters
from their ancestress, Theodosa Wade Stone, a daughter of Zachary
Wade who became the wife of William Stcne (1666-1730).) In 1801
William Dement purchased an additional 100 acres of Market Overton
from Samuel and Martha Tubman.

Inasmuch as William Dement is buried in the family cemetery it
is likely that he built at least the oldest part of the existing
house, living there until his death in 1820, William Dement died
intestate, leaving as heirs his widow, Elizabeth Bryan Dement, and
a son, Richard. Elizabeth B. Dement died intestate in 1826 and it
is reasonable t0 assuwre that ownership of the property then passed
to William and Elizabeth's son, Richard Dement. Richard Dement
died in 1843, in his will bequeathing cne-half of Market Overton
to his cousin, Richard T. Tubman.4
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Despite the fact that a part of Market Overton remained in the
ownership of Richard Dement at his death in 1843, another part of
the property was also owned by the Reverend Simon Wilmer, Rector
of Christ Church (Accokeek, Prince George's County) and St. John's
Chapel (Bumpy Oak). Wilmer, who died in 1840 and is buried in
the family cemetery, refers_to Market Overton as his wife's prop-
erty “before our marriage".” Wilmer's widow, Mary Ellen, was the
daughter of Magruder Tubman and, according to a gamily genealogy,
the great-granddaughter of William and Elizabeth Dement. At her
death in 1866, Mary E. Wilmer, who before her marriage to Reverend
Wilmer was married to a Tubman, left the house and farm to George
W. Tubman, her son by her first husband.®

In 1869 George Tubman sold the house and farm inherited from his
mother, by then known as Mulberry Grove, to his sister; Sarah E.
Tubman, wife of Benjamin Tubman, reserving, however, the family
cemetery and a right-of-way for the use of his family.7 In 1893
Benjamin and Sarah Tubman sold the 253 acres of Mulberry Grove to
Harriet (Hattie) R. Clagett, who with her husband, William T.
Clagett, lived on the property ugtil 1912 when the remaining 97
acres were sold to Thomas Downs. Downs died in 1941, leaving
Mulberry Grove to his widow, Margaret, who in 1946 sold it to
Carroll Brown.? The house and 30 acres were acquired by the
present owner, the Evangelical Lutheran Church, from the widow of
Carroll Brown in 1964.1

Footnotes:

l, Hall of Records, Annapolis, Maryland. Patents: Liber H, folio 263.

2. Land Records, Charles County Courthouse, La Plata, Maryland.
Deeds: Liber N#4, folio 157. 2. 1Ibid. Liber IB#5, folio 2.

4, Register of Wills Office, Charles County Courthouse, La Plata.
Willss Liber DJ#16, folio 304,

5. Ibid., Folio 208.

6. Ibid. Liber JS#17, folio 372.

7. Deeds: Liber GAH#2, folio 91.

8. 1Ibid. Liber JST#5, folio 609; Liber HCC#25, folio 124.

10, Ibid. Liber 173, folio 32.
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